

# CURRICULUM VITAE

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

FULL NAME: **WOLDEGEBRIEL DAGNE ADMASU**

Address: **Jimma University, Jimma**

Telephones: **+251-913388647**

E-mail: [woldinet@gmail.com](mailto:woldinet@gmail.com)

Nationality: **Ethiopian**

Date of Birth: **28, Nov. 1989**

Gender: **Male**

## SUMMARY

**Woldegebriel Dagne** is a Ph.D. fellow at Ghent University, Faculty of Law and Criminology, Department of European, Public and International Law, Migration Law Research Group. He is staff member at Jimma University School of Law, Ethiopia.

## EDUCATIONAL LEVEL

- LLB Degree in **Law**, Great Distinction, Jimma University, 2012
- LLM Degree in **Commercial and Investment Laws**, Very Great Distinction, Jimma University, 2016

## WORK EXPERIENCES

ORGANIZATION	POSITION	PERIOD OF TIME	
<b>JIMMA UNIVERSITY</b> College of Law and Governance, School of Law	<b>LECTURER</b>	<i>Sep.</i> 2018 to Present	
	<i>Additional positions at Jimma University</i>	<b>CBE and Partnership management coordinator</b> , College of Law and Governance	2020 - 2022
		<b>Focal person</b> , post graduate program on Commercial and Investment Laws	2018 - 2020
		<b>Secretary</b> , Jimma University Discipline Committee	2020 - 2022
<b>METTU UNIVERSITY</b> School of Law	<b>LECTURER</b>	2013 - 2018	
	<i>Additional positions at Mettu University</i>	<b>DEAN</b> (School of Law)	2017 - 2018
		<b>Quality, research &amp; community service coordinator</b> (School of Law)	2016 - 2017
		<b>Department Head</b> (Department of Law)	2013 - 2014
<b>JIMMA UNIVERSITY</b> Legal Service Office	<b>LEGAL EXPERT</b>	2012 - 2013	

# CURRICULUM VITAE

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

LANGUAGE	SPEAKING	READING	WRITING
<b>English</b>	Proficient User	Proficient User	Proficient User
<b>Amharic</b> ( <i>Mother tongue</i> )	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
<b>Afan Oromo</b> ( <i>Native language</i> )	Beginner	Beginner	Beginner

## RESEARCHES

- Examining the Roles and Challenges of Social Courts in Enhancing Access to Justice: The case of some selected towns in Oromia, *Jimma University* (Pending).
- The legal framework of business registration and licensing in Ethiopia and its implication on doing business: The case of south-western Ethiopia, *Jimma University*.
- The Regulation of Building Projects and Its Implementation in Ilu Aba Bor Zone: Special Emphasis on the Duration, Safety and Health Requirements, *Mettu University*.
- Investment Incentives and Its Effect in Attracting FDI in Ilu Aba Bor Zone, South West Ethiopia, *Mettu University*.
- Non-Investor Stakeholders Participation in Corporate Governance under the Ethiopian Share Company Law: Assessment of the Law in Light of the International Trends, *thesis submitted for the partial fulfillment of the LLM program in Commercial and Investment laws*.
- The Secession of South Sudan and Its Implication on the Cooperative Framework Agreement (CFA), *thesis submitted for the partial fulfillment of the LLB program*.

## TRAININGS

- *Initiating and Planning Projects*, an online course from University of California, Nov.11, 2020.
- *Environment and water law online training course*, Stockholm International Water Institute, April 31, 2021.
- Workshop on *Law and Technology, Research Methodology, Work Ethics and Professionalism* (April 29, 2019, Global Knowledge Exchange Network/GKEN and Jimma University, Jimma).
- A one year **Management and Leadership Training** (Sept. 20, 2012 to Sept. 5, 2013, Success in Action Association, Jimma).
- CISCO training on **IT Essentials & Computer Maintenance** (Sept. 9, 2015, Jimma University).

## COMMUNITY SERVICES

- Supervised the *Legal Aid Center of Mettu University School of Law* as a Dean for two years (Sept. 11, 2016 to Sept. 5, 2018).
- Supervised a community service/training/ given on *human rights of prisoners* in Ilu aba bor zone prison administration (July, 2017).
- Participated as a trainer in community service/training/ given for Kebele Social Court judges of various woredas in Ilu aba bor zone (July, 2018).
- Created legal awareness for Jimma and surrounding community on Jimma University Community Radio, Supervised by Jimma University Legal Aid Center, (Oct., 2020).